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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 December 2020 12:11 pm

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Finalised offer for vehicles SGR4071 & GBH1775A & GBH5028Y 

Attachments: Accident Involving GBH5028Y & GBH7169K & SMG4816X On 21/9/2020 Along PIE 

Towards Changi; GBH1775A || Accident Involving GBH1775A & SKL711M On 

18/05/2020; SGR4071R || Accident Involving SGR4071R & GBD8529U & GBK2142D 

On 02/04/2020

Importance: High

Dear Taufikh,  

 

We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.  

 

Kindly assist to finalise for the following two cases.  

 
Thank you & Warmest Regards,  

 

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd 
50, Bukit Batok Street 23 

#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578) 

Tel : 63161131 / 63161151  ||  Fax : 63167050 

 

From: Woon Meng [mailto:woonmeng@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 15 December 2020 2:38 PM 

To: 'taufikh@lkkauto.com' <taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'admin-a@lkkauto.com' <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

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

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 5:04 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 6:26 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2020 2:19 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, 19 November 2020 5:17 PM 

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

 

Kindly assist to finalise for the following cases please.  

 
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

Sent: Thursday, 5 November 2020 1:53 PM 

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

 

 

 


